05/12/2024, 10:49 Gmail - RE: P2i PO 26813 - 1 x 0111261 & 1 x 0110429[Restricted]
M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: P2i PO 26813 -1 x 0111261 & 1 x 0110429[Restricted]

1 message

P2i Purchasing <purchasing@p2i.com> 5 December 2024 at 10:40
To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: P2i Purchasing <purchasing@p2i.com>

Hi Kate,
All looks good, thank you.

Can you please send over the payment form. | have raised a card on our system and will make payment as soon as
the card is authorised.

Best wishes,

Chris

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 05 December 2024 10:29

To: P2i Purchasing <purchasing@pZ2i.com>

Subject: Re: P2i PO 26813 -1x 0111261 & 1 x 0110429[Restricted]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of P2i. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

Thank you Chris,

Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days. These are currently in stock.

Please let me know if you require any changes to be made. If you are happy with the proforma invoice, please let me
know and | will send a link to an invoice form payment via Square.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
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